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OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

ISSUED: OCTOBER 20, 2023 
 

PROJECT NO.  43-24-05 
 
 

  COPP ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 104.3, NORTHWEST/SOUTHWEST ROAD OVER 
OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 106.1, STATE ROUTE 269 OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 106.8, DEYO 

ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 107.5, SANDUSKY AND ERIE COUNTIES, OHIO  
 

ISSUED SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 
 

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME) OCTOBER 18 25, 2023 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00 P.M. ON OCTOBER 20, 2023 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Revised Plan Sheets: 4, 5, 38, 51 thru 58, 70, 82, 104 and 133 
 

-AND- 
 

Bid Schedule of Items and Estimated Quantities Worksheet  
Reference Nos: 14, 15, 45, 75, 98, 121 & 143 

 
-AND- 

 
Revised Earthwork and Seeding Tables M.P. 106.1 and M.P. 106.8 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  October 20, 2023 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00 P.M. ON OCTOBER 20, 2023: 
 

 
 
Q#23 Bid items 75, 98, 121 & 143 Reinforced Concrete Approach Slab (T=12”): The owner’s 

quantities appear to be overstated.  Will the owner please review the quantities for these items? 
 
A#23 Quantities for Ref. No. 75, 98, 121, and 143 have been revised on the General Summary (Sheet 5 of 

141) and in the Estimate Quantities Worksheet and are included as part of this addendum. 
 
 
Q#24 Will OTIC make the Castalia Maintenance Facility available for owner field office site and/or 

contractor field office and staging area? 
 
A#24 The Castalia Maintenance Facility will not be available as a staging area, however, areas at the 

OTIC stone yard at Toll Plaza 110 can be made available. 
 
Q#25 Will OTIC make the access points available off SR 269 and Castalia Maintenance Facility 

available for contractor use? 
 
A#25 Generally access through the Castalia Maintenance Facility will be available with properly safety 

equipped vehicles (e.g. 360-degree lighting) with pre-approval required for vehicles hauling material 
or heavy equipment. 

 
Q#26 Addendum 2 provided cut-fill quantities for all four locations for bid items 14 and 15. 

Quantities shown on the Northwest/Southwest and  SR 269 breakdowns when added by station 
do not match the total at the bottom of the page which affects overall excavation and 
embankment quantities. Please review and revise the quantities as needed. 

 
A#26 Quantities for Ref. Nos. 14, 15, and 45 have been revised in the General Summary (Sheet 4 of 141) 

and in the Estimated Quantities Worksheet. In addition, sheet totals on Plan Sheets 51 – 58 and 82 
have been revised and included as a part of this addendum. Revised Earthwork and Seeding 
Calculation Tables have also been provided for M.P. 106.1 and M.P.106.8.  

 
Q#27 Will a horizontal construction joint be required in the abutment slab wall extension pours at 

the bottom of the slab? This will allow for the walls to be poured and forms stripped so that the 
304 fill can be placed and compacted against the proposed walls. 

 
A#27 Plan Sheets 38, 70, 104 and 133 have been revised to include a callout for an Optional Construction 

Joint between the bottom of the slab and the abutment backwall extension and are included as a part 
of this addendum. 
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Q#28 Will a space be made at the Ohio Turnpike Castalia Maintenance property for contractor field 
office and laydown area? 

 
A#28 See Answer #24. 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
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